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Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

ella maxwell 

 

Email: 

emaxwell@hoerrnursery.com 

 

Home Address 

501 s main 

 

Business Name 

 

 

Business Address 

501 s main 

 

Home Phone 

3094443758 

 

Business Phone 

3092086188 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Peoria Urban Forestry Advisory Board 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

past board member 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

Yes 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service PUFAB 2014-2018 

 

Professional and Employment Background 
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Hoerr Nursery commercial sales 

Certified arborist 

 

Educational Background 

BS University of Illinois Horticulture 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed Also a master gardener that took the community tree certification Plenty of experience. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 173.161.31.162 

(173-161-31-162-Illinois.hfc.comcastbusiness.net) 

Date/Time: August 5, 2019 8:57 am 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; Win64; x64) 

AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/75.0.3770.142 

Safari/537.36 

 

 


